LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 25, 2007
TO: Honorable Mike Krusee, Chair, House Committee on Transportation
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1757 by Hughes (Relating to the obstruction of emergency vehicles at railroad
crossings.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Transportation Code by requiring when an officer charges arailway
company for an offense under Section 471.007 that the officer deliver a copy of the citation to an
employee or other agent of the railway company. The bill would apply only to an offense committed
on or after the effective date of the bill, which would be September 1, 2007.

Under current statute, an officer has the choice to either attach a copy of the citation to the train or to
deliver a copy to an employee or agent. It is anticipated that there would not be many such offenses
committed; however, for each offense, additional officer time could be involved in delivering a copy
of the citation if it becomes necessary to go somewhere other than the location of the offense to make
the delivery, which would create a minimal cost.

L ocal Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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